Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Kevin Madson

Cc: Mark Meurette; Seilheimer, Trenna

Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation
Hey Kevin,

Using ISM should be fine for establishing background in the vicinity of Lot 1. Once a work plan is finalized please forward
for review and I'll share internally to ensure the approach is consistent with published guidance.

Thanks,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>; Seilheimer, Trenna <trenna.seilheimer@arcadis.com>
Subject: FW: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt,

In our conference call in April, we discussed tabling discussion around using the possibility of using incremental sampling
method (ISM) for this project since we want to establish a site-specific background concentration first. However, after
we reviewed this feedback with Arcadis, they recommended that we use ISM to establish the site-specific background
concentration if we conduct the off-site sampling later using the ISM approach. | explained this to you in a voicemail |
left following our meeting and in that voicemail, | asked if you could get back to us on the possibility of implementing
ISM to establish the site-specific background level of arsenic.

| wanted to follow-up on my voicemail. Let me know if there’s anything we can do to facilitate our request for feedback.
For example, we can organize a call with you and your colleagues and explain to you our approach and request feedback
at that time. Alternatively, if you don’t think the Department has any significant issues with ISM, we can put together a
workplan for establishing background levels using ISM.

Thanks,



Kevin

m Science.
Applied to Life.”

Kevin Madson | Senior Environmental Engineer
3M Global Environment, Health, and Safety
651.381.2583 | kmadson@mmm.com

From: Seilheimer, Trenna <Trenna.Seilheimer@arcadis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:19 PM

To: Kevin Madson <kmadson@mmm.com>

Cc: Trask (Cota), Jennine <jennine.trask@arcadis.com>; Mario Diaz <mdiaz@mmm.com>; Mark Meurette
<mmeurette@mmm.com>

A ARCADIS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

WARNING: This email is not from 3M. If you are not expecting an email from this sender, do not click on links or open
attachments and report it using the Report Phish button.

Hello - this semi-annual reporting has been submitted.
Thanks,

Trenna Seilheimer

Certified Project Manager | Principal Scientist

Arcadis U.S., Inc.

126 North Jefferson Street, Suite 400 | Milwaukee, WI | 53202 | USA
T +1 414 277 6262

M +1 260 348 4911

www.arcadis.com

m 8 6 ©

From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:17 PM

To: Seilheimer, Trenna <Trenna.Seilheimer@arcadis.com>

Cc: matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov

Subject: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

Thank you for submitting your NR700 semi-annual progress report. The DNR Project Manager for this site has been
notified of your report submittal. If final case closure has not been granted for this Activity before the next reporting
period, you will receive a system-generated email reminder and link to report for the next period.

The contents of your report is included below for your records:

Report ID: 2307587000435212
BRRTS No.: 02-37-587000



PECFA No: --
Activity Name: CN/WCL RR TRACK FORMER
Address: S 1ST AVE/ E & W SHERMAN AVE, WAUSAU Reporting Period: 01/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

Submitted On: 07/19/2023
Submitter Role: Consultant
Status: Site Investigation: Field Sampling/Monitoring

Comments:
Conference call with WDNR and 3M in April 2023, 3M awaiting feedback regarding ISM for establishing site-specific
background levels

Remedial Action Plan in progress for all Rail Lots

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



